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GVB RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS AND AMENDMENT NO. 1

ISLAND ROAD MAINTENANCE PROJECT
GVB IFB 2016-006

September 7, 2016

NOTE: BELOW ARE RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY GVB.
THIS MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR BID SUBMITTAL.

QUESTION 1:
Will GVB consider adding Route 14B (Paseo de Oro between South Marine
Corps Drive to San Vitores Road) as part of IFB 2016-006?

GVB RESPONSE: No. This Invitation for Bid is for maintenance of
the routes as specified in the Bid Schedule.

QUESTION 2:
Can GVB consider reducing edging work along Route 1 (Southern Guam)
from 6x/year to 2x/year?

GVB RESPONSE: No. Edging will occur as stated in the Bid
Schedule at 6x/year.

QUESTION 3:

In consideration that most of the areas are overgrown and that it will take
additional man hours to get it back to “reasonable height,” can there be an
addition to the initial scope of work to address this issue?

GVB RESPONSE: Overgrown routes will be an addition to the
initial scope of work.

QUESTION 4:
Will a final award be broken into two separate contracts?

GVB RESPONSE: See Amendment No. 1 attached.
QUESTION 5:

Will GVB require that a single bid be considered for final award of one
contract?

GVB RESPONSE: See Amendment No. 1 attached.

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU | SETBISION BISITAN GUAHAN
401 Pale San Vitores Road | Tumon, Guam 96913 | (671) 646-5278 | wwwuisitguam.org GUAM



GVB RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS FOR

ISLAND ROAD MAINTENANCE PROJECT
GVB IFB 2016-006

UESTION 6:
Please confirm that your frequency for edging is correct for all routes.

GVB RESPONSE: Refer to the Bid Schedule for the frequency of
edging as requested in this IFB.

QUESTION 7:
On page 14, section 9, the working hours state that work shall be
conducted after hours to include but not limited to after 5:00PM on

weekdays (Monday through Friday) and 8:00AM to 5:00PM on Saturdays.
Please clarify working hours.

GVB RESPONSE: See Amendment No. 1 attached.
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ISLAND ROAD MAINTENANCE PROJECT
GVB IFB 2016-006

September 6, 2016

AMENDMENT NO. 1

GVB amends Section I: INVITATION FOR BID, first sentence of the last
paragraph to read:

GVB reserves the right to reject any or all bids, solicit new bids, waive minor
informalities or irregularities or award the Project in whole or in part.

GVB further amends Section Ill: GENERAL PROVISIONS, #9 to read:

9. WORKING HOURS
Normal working hours are from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., Monday thru
Friday. However, the contractor can request for GVB’s approval to
work on weekends or outside the normal working hours to catch up
with their maintenance schedule or for good cause.

JON NATHAN DENIG

President and CEO Jgtb/

PLEASE SIGN AND INCLUDE IN THE BID SUBMISSION AS PROOF OF ACCEPTANCE.

NOTE: THIS DOES NOT CHANGE THE TIMELINE FOR SUBMISSION UNLESS OTHERWISE
COMMUNICATED BY GVB. BID SUBMISSIONS FOR GVB IFB 2016-006 ARE DUE ON TUESDAY,
SEPTEMBER 20, 2016 AT 3:00 P.M.

Printed Name

Signature
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